
 
 
From: Paul Tjale [mailto:pault@pprotect.org]  
Sent: 02 June 2017 12:07 PM 
To: Christa Badenhorst <christab@da.org.za> 
Cc: Nhlanhla John Khumalo <JohnK@pprotect.org>; Lucas Mpe <lucasm@pprotect.org> 
Subject: MINISTER OF POLICE/ VIP PROTECTION OF DR NKOSAZANA DLAMINI-ZUMA 
 
Dear Christa 
  
The above matter has been allocated to me in the Good Governance and Integrity Branch (GGI) of 
the Public Protector for investigation. 
  
The investigator is supervised by Mr Rodney Mataboge, the Acting Chief Investigator reporting to 
the Executive Manager: GGI, Adv C H Fourie. 
  
The matter is receiving attention and you will be informed of progress of the investigation every six 
weeks, in due course. 
  
Best regards 
  
PAUL TJALE 
SNR INVESTIGATOR 
GOOD GOVERNANCE & INTEGRITY 
HEAD OFFICE 
TEL: 012 366 7077 
FAX: 086 6269191 

 
Justitia ad Omnes - "Justice to all" 
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by 
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful 
place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more 
Click Here. 

 

http://www.mimecast.com/products/

